FILED 10/16/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 08839-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: October 16, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Dale R. Buys, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finan&—%
RE: Docket No. 20170221-EI - Application for authority to issue and sell securities

during calendar years 2018 and 2019 pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter
25-8, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company.

On October 11, 2017, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed an application for authority
to issue and sell securities during calendar years 2018 and 2019, pursuant to Section 366.04,
Florida Statutes, and Chapter 25-8, Florida Administrative Code, and Docket No. 20170221-EI

was opened to address FPL’s application.

On October 12, 2017, FPL filed a letter to request that Docket No. 20170221-El be
administratively closed as FPL withdraws the application set forth because it is a duplicate of the
same application filed on August 21, 2017, which was already addressed by the Commission in

Docket No. 20170177-EL.

Staff concurs with FPL and requests that DocketNo. 20170221-EI be closed admlmstratlvely as
FPL’s application has already been addressed.
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